Jasper County Bowling Association Directors Meeting

November 15, 2014 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Cardinal Lanes - Newton IA

With due notice having been given in accordance with the bylaws and a quorum being present, President Kingery called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM.

Board Members Present:

Ron Tangeman, Joe Philippson, David Anderson, Larry Anderson, Patrick Brown, Dave Rorabaugh, & Jason Mikkelson. Directors Price, Van Blair & Jones were excused.

President Kingery read the minutes from the previous meeting. Director Brown made a motion to accept the minutes as read, seconded by Director Tangeman, motion carried.

Old Business:

Director Van Blair composed the following for the Hall of Fame write-ups:

In recognition of the many years of dedication to bowling in Jasper County the Jasper County Men's Bowling Association would like to induct the following bowlers in to the Jasper County Men's Bowling Hall of Fame.

Director has some bowling history for Hall of Fame nominees Carl McGee & Harry Farr, he will get with Manager Anderson to finalize a synopsis for each. Manager Anderson located a link to the Newton Daily News article from the old Association website on Paul Ross shooting 700 when he was 70+ years old. Director Rorabaugh stated he will get a write-up done & get it to President Kingery for his nomination.

Manager Anderson received the League Application kit from the Monroe Men's City League.

Director Anderson disbursed the remaining keychains to all leagues at Cardinal Lanes except the Sunday Nite Mixed league due to not having enough for the whole league. We need to decide what to get the rest of the bowlers.

We have processed several awards using the new chart. There is a bowler from Monroe Men's City that shot his first 11-in-a-Row award. We printed a certificate for him, but we need to discuss if we are going to give out more substantial awards for first –time 11-in-a-Row awards. USBC does not give them out anymore. We also heard that Jesse Hopkins shot a 300 game last week, since this was not his first USBC will not be awarding anything. Manager Anderson had some examples & a book from Cardinal Trophies for some awards for the Association to give out (1 per season) for 11 In-a-Row, 300 Game, & 800 Series. Manager Anderson sent Cardinal Trophies an email for pricing on a 7" Blue Halo Circular Acrylic w/base for 11 In-a-Row, 7" Blue Halo Circular Acrylic w/base for 300 Game, & an 8" Gold Halo Circular Acrylic w/base for 800 Series. We would then have Cardinal Trophies engrave a plate with Name & Date Bowled to put on the base. Manager Anderson will email the Board Members with the cost & will get them on order as needed if ok with everyone.

President Kingery asked Director Rorabaugh about the status of the items we donated to the Jasper County Museum. Director Rorabaugh said it would probably take a while for them to be displayed, mainly an issue of space.

New Business:

Manager Anderson reported the following Account Balances as of 11/15/14:

Jasper County Bowling Association Account Balances

Account	As of Date	Balance	
Regular Checking	11/15/14	\$	850.61
Tournament	11/15/14	\$	98.29
Trusler Scholarship	11/15/14	\$	3,613.55
Scholarship	11/15/14	\$	-
Tournament Investment	11/15/14	\$	6,806.41
Total		\$11,368.86	

President Kingery received the following items from Manufacturers he sent out letters to:

Storm: 300 bracelets & Crux info cards

Motiv: 25 pens, 10 towels, & 10 stress balls

Possibly give the first team not to cash in each group will get a Motiv towel & stress ball. Put Motiv pens on sign up table for bowlers to take if they wish. Give Storm bracelets to all bowlers since we have more than enough.

County Tournament Brackets & Pots will be as follows:

Brackets (Hdcp.): \$1 Brackets Payout \$5-\$2-Keep \$1 \$3 Brackets- Payout \$15 \$8- Keep \$1

Pots: High Game Scratch Pot \$3 (\$1 per Event) 30 Clean Game Pot \$3 (\$1 per Event)

Director Philippson stated the can't locate the second Hall of Fame plaque for Mustang Lanes. We believe Director Van Blair took the extra plaques, will check with him to see if they are still intact. If not, we will get one made for Mustang Lanes.

Director Philippson also asked if we could print certificates for the bowling alleys for Honor Scores shot at each house. Manager Anderson will print duplicates of each Honor Score for display at the bowling alleys.

Bev Van Blair asked the Association to pay \$161.52 for a Bowling Training Aids Kit for the Youth bowlers. Director Rorabaugh made a motion to pay for the training aids, seconded by Director Mikkelson, motion carried. Manager Anderson & President Kingery will get a check to Bev Van Blair this week.

The next meeting was set for 1:00 December 13, 2014 at Mustang Lanes.

Director Rorabaugh made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Director Tangeman, motion carried unanimously.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:58 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,

Larry Anderson

Jasper County Association Manager